ZONING CHANGE REVIEW SHEET

CASE NUMBER: C14H-2008-0018 HLC DATE: June 23, 2008
PC DATE: July 22, 2008
August 12, 2008

APPLICANT: City of Austin/Steve Wertheimer, owner

HISTORIC NAME: The Continental Club

WATERSHED: East Bouldin Creek

ADDRESS OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE: 1315 S. Congress Avenue
ZONING FROM: CS-1-V-CO-NCCD-NP to CS-1-H-V-CO-NCCD-NP

SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the proposed zoning
change from commercial services — liquor sales, vertical mixed use, conditional
overlay, neighborhood conservation, neighborhood plan combining district zoning
(CS-1-V-CO-NCCD-NP) to commercial services, liquor sales, Historic Landmark,
vertical mixed use, conditional overlay, neighborhood conservation, neighborhood
plan combining district zoning (CS-1-H-V-CO-NCCD-NP).

HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION ACTION: Recommended the proposed
zoning change from commercial services, vertical mixed use, neighborhood
conservation, neighborhood plan combining district zoning (CS-V-NCCD-NP) to
commercial services, liquor sales, Historic Landmark, vertical mixed use,
conditional overlay, neighborhood conservation, neighborhood plan combining
district zoning (CS-1-H-V-CO-NCCD-NP). Vote: 5-0 (Arriaga, Leary, and Rosato
absent). NOTE: The Historic Landmark Commission heard this case before the
base zoning change case went before Council on July 24, 2008 to change the base
zoning.

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: Pending.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: The building is not listed in the Comprehensive
Cultural Resources Survey (1984).

CITY COUNCIL DATE: August 21, 2008 ACTION:
ORDINANCE READINGS: 15T 2ND 3RD ORDINANCE NUMBER:
CASE MANAGER: Steve Sadowsky PHONE: 974-6454

NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION: South River City Neighborhood Association

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The ca. 1947 building has housed the Continental Club, a supper club, burlesque
house, and live music venue, since 1955. It possesses significance in the areas of
historical associations and community value.



Architecture:

One-story rectangular-plan flat-roofed masonry commercial building with a flat
parapet, 4-light fixed-sash fenestration with glass brick wainscoting and a central
double-leaf entry.

Historical Associations:

There is a city building permit to a Mr. L.M. McWhorter for the construction of a
masonry store building on this lot, but it is undated. However, it falls between
building permits in the same block from the mid-1940s. The 1935 Sanborn map
does not show a building on this site, but it does appear in the 1961 update. The
building is believed to have been built in mid-1947. The 1947 city directory does not
show an entry for this address, although addresses for older buildings on either side
of the present Continental Club are listed. The 1946 Southwestern Bell telephone
bock does not show a listing for the first known business on this site, the
Laundromat Half-Hour Laundry, which was run by Selig Ginsburg. (There was
another Laundromat Half-Hour Laundry at 1504 West Lynn Street). Telephone
books for 1947, 1948 and 1949 show the Laundromat at this address, but by 1950, it
had moved its operations to the West Lynn location. The occupant of the building is
unknown for 1950, but by the time of the publication of the 1951 telephone book in
December of that year, the Paul Wright Electrical Company is listed at this address;
the electrical contractors maintained their location here through 1953; the city
directory and phone book of 1952 show them here. The building was listed as
vacant in the 1954 city directory, but in 1955, the Continental Club first appears at
this address, with Clair E. Evans listed as the manager. The Continental Club is
not listed in the December, 1954 telephone book, but appears in 1955. The first
known newspaper ad for a dance at the Continental Club appears in the Austin
American of February 26, 1955 — the club was open to members and their guests.

Originally a posh supper club with live musical entertainment, the Continental
Club was located adjacent to the Terrace Motor Hotel, which was a reputable
establishment in its heyday, unlike other lodging establishments on South
Congress. The Continental Club had a house band, the Bill Taylor combo, but also
booked major touring bands of the era. The club is also believed to be the first bar
in Travis County to sell liguor by the drink. City directories for 1955 through 1963
read: “Continental Club — beer” indicating that the club, like most in Texas at the
time, allowed patrons (usually members of the private club) to bring in their own
liquor, but could only sell them set-ups. The 1956 telephone book ad advertises the
Continental Club as having dining, dancing and entertainment, offering “Austin’s
Finest Combo Music” and charcoal-broiled steaks. The ad describes “the Club with
the Purple Doors” as catering to the college crowd and private parties. The 1957
telephone book leaves out the “catering to the college crowd” reference. The 1958
telephone book advertises “dancing to the latest hi-fi recordings, with the Bill
Taylor Combo “Austin’s finest” playing Fridays and Saturdays and a jam session
every Sunday afternocon. The 1959 phone book ad invites patrons to dine and dance
at “Austin’s most beautiful night club”, noting that the club opened every day at 5
p.m., but was now closed on Sundays. The Bill Turner Combo was the headliner in
the 1960 telephone book ad — “Music for easy listening, nice to remember — for a
wonderful evening of entertainment” at “Austin’s finest” night club. The club did
not advertise in the phone books from 1961 through 1968, but the 1969 phone book



did not have the display ad of previous years, noting only in the listing under “Night
Clubs” “Band & Go-Go Girls Nightly” and the 1970 telephone book makes no
mention of exotic entertainment. Newspaper ads from 1955 through 1965 advertise
live music dances at the club. An ad in the Austin American, June 1, 1967
advertises a live band with exotic dancers. An ad in the American of August 3, 1968
advertises “Dance to the Entertainers — also Go-Go Dancers.” Local legend has it
that the Continental Club was the first topless bar in Austin, and the first to be
shut down.

When the One Knite Tavern, a venerable Austin live music venue at 8t and Red
River (where Stubb’s is today) closed in 1978, the proprietors formed a new
association to lease the Continental Club and transformed it into the successor to
the One Knite, where Stevie Ray Vaughn and others had played. Bands playing the
Continental included Stevie Ray Vaughn, Lou Ann Barton, Joe Ely, Kinky
Friedman, and W.C. Clark, with local boys Charlie and Will Sexton occasionally
sitting in with the big names. Roosevelt “Grey Ghost” Williams was a fixture at the
piano at the Continental in his last years. Mark Pratz and J-Net operated the club
from 1983 to 1987, transformed the club into a cutting-edge venue of the new wave
and alternative music scene, booking bands such as The Replacements and Social
Distortion. Pratz and J-Net went on to own and operate the Liberty Lunch, and the
Continental Club was on the verge of closing in 1987 when it was purchased by
current owner Steve Wertheimer. Wertheimer refurbished the interior of the club,
restoring the original murals meant to invoke fanciful scenes of Europe dating from
the time it was a supper club. He has continued the club’s long tradition of
providing a venue for Austin musicians as well as traveling shows, and special
events ranging from annual birthday parties for Elvis Presley, Wanda Jackson, and
Buck Owens to car shows. In the 1990s and 2000s, the Continental Club has
become known as Austin’s premier venue for country, swing, blues, and rockabilly
bands, with well-loved local favorites Alejandro Escovedo, Junior Brown, Toni Price,
Casper Rawls, and the Mother Truckers maintaining a regular presence in the club.
The Continental continues to attract major touring bands to Austin, with
appearances by Link Wray, Kris Kristofferson, Candye Kane, Raul Malo and the
Mavericks, BR-549, Southern Culture on the Skids, and many others. There is no
doubt that the Continental Club is one of Austin’s most famous and enduring night
spots.

PARCEL NO.: 03000103070000

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: The center 30 feet of Lot 2, Block 9, Fairview Park

ANNUAL TAX ABATEMENT: $1,710 (income-producing); city portion: $414.

APPRAISED VALUE: $224,425
PRESENT USE: Night club

CONDITION: Excellent



PRESENT OWNER:

Steve Wertheimer

1315 S. Congress Avenue

Austin, Texas 78704

DATE BUILT: ca. 1947
ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS: None apparent

ORIGINAL OWNER(S): L.W. McWhorter (1947)

OTHER HISTORICAL DESIGNATIONS: None.
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OCCUPANCY HISTORY
1315 South Congress Avenue
The Continental Club

City Directory Research, Austin History Center
By City Historic Preservation Office

June, 2008
1987 Continental Club
1981 Continental Night Club
Roger Collins, manager
1975 Continental Night Club
Martin Schuler, proprietor
1969 Continental Night Club
No proprietor or manager listed
1963 Continental Club
Beer
Joe Malear, proprietor
1957 Continental Club

Beer
Morris J. McCandless, proprietor



1955

1954

1953

1952

1949

1947

NOTE: Morris J. McCandless was also the proprietor of the Wonder Trailer Park,
2211 Post Road.

Continental Club
Beer
Clair E. Evans, manager

Vacant

Paul Wright Electrical Company, Inc.
Electrical contractors
Louis B. Hardeman, vice-president; Harold K. Smith, secretary/treasurer

Paul Wright Electrical Company, Inc.
Electrical contractors
Louis Hardeman and Harold K. Smith, managers

Laundromat Half-Hour Laundry

Selig Ginsburg, proprietor

NOTE: There was another location of the Laundromat Half-Hour Laundry at
1204 West Lynn Street.

The address is not listed.
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1935 Sanborn map — the current building is not shown
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1962 Sanborn map — the building is denoted as a club (second south of the

intersection of E. James Street between Congress Avenue and The Circle)

RSON




e L. M. Bofhorter’ . 1715 Suoth Jongrees Ave.

126 Aerire el Lop B
Swigher Addition
-+~ Prgonry store building
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Harold Eltze

Undated building permit to L.M. McWhorter for the construction of a masonry store
building at 1315 S. Congress Avenue (believed to be 1947)
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Austin _e .'an
June 8, 1956

Austm Amancn
April 16, 1960

Austin Amencan e
October 1, 1965

Austin American |
July 19, 1957

Austin American
June 1, 1967
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Austin American
August 3, 1968

Austin American-Statesman

July 31, 1987

Austm Ampm‘an Statesman

November 20, 1981



1315 SOUTH CONGRESS
“Tha Club With the Flrplc Doors”™

cLus

PINING - DANCING
ENTERTAINMENT
Offasing
“Axstin’s Finast
Combo Musk”
CHARCOAL BROILED STEAKS
Cotering To the College Crowd
axd Privote Perties
1315 5. Congress — Disl GR 6-3364

Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory
December, 1956

This is the first ad in a telephone book.

The club is listed in the December, 1955

telephone book, but with no ad.

{Castisnnd Next Paga)
NEXT DOON 70 THE TERBACE .
R MOTEL
él g"rs.cuwmmmw

CLUB

DINING - DANCING
ENTERTAINMENT

Offering
“Austin’s Flaegt
Coasho Music”
CHARCOAL BSROILED STEAKS

AUSTIN'G
FINEST COCKTAIL LOUNGE
1315 S. Congress — Diol GR 6-3364

Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory
July, 1957

“The Clob With The Purple Doors”™

CLUB

DANCING - to the Latest
Hi-Fi Recordings
Frideys & Saturdeys -
The BBl Taylor Comba
“Aurtin's Finaat™

Jem Session Every Susdey PM
{Austin’s Top Munkions on the Stand)

Private Porties Accepted
1315 S Congress — Dial GR 6-3364

Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory
December, 1958

Vhustia’s Next Busdifet Rigd Cid”

LIVE
ENTERTAINMENT
NIGHTLY _
OPEN DALY
5 P Dial
Closed Scindays Hl 4-1646
1315 5. Congrens

Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory
December, 1959

TTE——— s ‘wm-:-e-.‘

AUSTINS’ FINEST

Music

Eosy Listening
Nice To
Remember

For A Wondertul Evening OFf Esturtolament

1315 5. CONGRESS Hi 2-0601

L N

Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory
December, 1960

LLYE SETYALE 111 E Jecmccaccncaaa
Continental Club The ~478-9611
Bml'ng 18; (;o-eo Glrls Hightly -
CONgrest-eamanceccaceane -444.2754
naNee m.'.E.'E.M, E?»b .}q ll%.?.. t_:_::ngm--ﬁz-_q_zgg

Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory
December, 1969

THE COIIIINEHI‘AI.

1315 S CONGRESS

HIiTON W

Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory
December, 1970
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Austin American-Statesman
July 31, 1987
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